

Achille Calìo Marincola

SENIOR COUNSEL

Achille Calìo Marincola focuses on corporate matters, particularly on cross-border and domestic mergers and acquisitions, private equity transactions, corporate joint venture deals, restructurings, divestiture processes and commercial contracts. He assists national and international corporations, private equity funds, start-ups and entrepreneurs on corporate transactions in a variety of industries (including oil & gas, steel and mining, naval shipyards, aerospace, financial services, infrastructures, pharmaceutical, and IT). He has an extensive experience in drafting and negotiating acquisition, investment and shareholders agreements, as well as other commercial contracts (e.g., supply, manufacturing, distribution, joint venture, license and lease agreements). He is part of the independent European Working Group of legal experts that has been established to draft a set of European Model Clauses to align international supply chain contracts with the goals of the proposed Corporate Sustainability Due Diligence Directive, building on the UN Guiding Principles and the OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises.

He graduated at the Università di Bologna in 2002 and he held an LL.M. in Corporation Law, focused on M&A and securities, at New York University School of Law. Achille Calìo Marincola was admitted to the Rome Bar in 2007 and to the New York Bar in 2009.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Counsel** | 2019
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Counsel** | 2017 – 2019
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- 2012 – 2017
Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP, Rome, Italy
- 2011 – 2012
Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP, New York, N.Y., U.S.A.
- 2008 – 2011
Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP, Rome, Italy
- 2006 – 2007
Gianni Origoni Grippo & Partners, Rome, Italy
- 2003 – 2006
Baker & McKenzie LLP, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2009**
Admitted to the American Bar. Member of the New York Bar, U.S.A.
- 2008**
LL.M., Corporation Law, New York University, N.Y., U.S.A.
- 2007**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy
- 2002**
Law Degree, maxima cum laude, Università di Bologna, Bologna, Italy
- 2001**
Erasmus programme, University of Kent, Canterbury, United Kingdom



INFO

- Date of Birth**
25th August 1978
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
Fax
+39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail**
acaliomaricola@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance